
Cft- ABHISHEK KUMAR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED RESTATED FINANCIAL

INFORMATION

(As required by Section 26 of companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 4 of companies (Prospectus and

Allotment of Securities) Rules' 2014)

To,
The Board of Directors'
Solarium Green Enerry Limited
B-1208 World Trade Tower,

B/h Skoda Showroom, Makarba,
Ahmedabad, Gujarat, lndia" 380051

Dear Sir,

We have examined the attached Consolidated Restated Audited Financial lnformation of SOLARIUM

GREEN ENERGY LIMITED and its subsidiary SOLARIUM !',ENTURES LLP (the holding

company and its subsidiary together referred to as "group"), comprising the Consolidated Restated

Audited Statement of Assets and Liabilities as at 306 September,2024 and year ended 3l r March, 2024, 3 I'r

March,2023 and 3l'r March, 2022, the Consolidated Restated Audited Statement of Profit & Loss and the

Consolidated Restated Audited Cash Flow Statement for the period half year half year ended on 30th

September, 2024 & for the financial year ended on 31" March, 2024, 3 l " March, 2023, 3l "r March,2022,lhe

Summary statement of Significant Accounting Policies and other explanatory Information (Collectively the

Consolidated Restated Financial Information) as approved by the Boad of Directors in their meeting held on

January 04, 2025 for the purpose of inclusion in the Red Herring Prospectus/ Prospectus, prepared by the

Company in connection with its lnitial Public Offer of Equity Shares (lPO) and prepared in terms of the

requirement oi

i. Section 26 of Part I of Chapter III ofthe Companies Act,20l3 as amended (the "Act");

ii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations 2018 ("lCDR Regulations") as amended (ICDR Regulations"); and related amendments

/ clarifications from time to time issued by the Securities and Exchange Board oflndia ("SEBI");

iii. The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2019) issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India as amended from time to time. ("The Guidance Note").

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation ofthe Consolidated Restated Financial

Information for the purpose of inclusion in the Draft Red Herring Prospectus/ Red Herring Prospectus to be

filed with Stock Exchange, Securities and Exchange Board of lndia and Registrar of Companies,

A

Ahmedabad in connection with the proposed IPO Restated Financial Information has
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been prepared by the management of the Company for the period half year half year ended on 30th

September, 2024 & for the financial year ended on 31" March, 2024, 3l't March, 2023.31"' March,2022 on

the basis ofpreparation stated in Anuexure D to the Consolidated Restated Financial Information. The Board

of Directors of the company's responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining adequate

internal control relevant to the pieparation and presentation of the Consolidated Restated Financial

Information. The board of directors are also responsible for identi!'ing and ensuring that the Company

complies with the Act, ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note.

We have examined such Consolidated Restated Financial Information taking into consideration:

a. The terms of reference arrd terms of our engagement agreed upon with you in accordance with our

engagement lefter dated I ln April 2024 in connection with the proposed IPO of equity shares of the

Company;

b. The Guidance Note also requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics

issued by the ICAI;

c. Concepts of test check and materiality to obtain reasonable assurarce based on verification of

evidences supporting the Consolidated Restated Financial lnformation; and,

d. The requirements of Section 26 of the Act and the ICDR Regulations. Our rvork was perlbrmed

solely to assist yorr in meeting your responsibilities in relation to your compliance with the Act. the

ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note in connection with the IPO.

For the purpose ofour examination, we have relied on

a. Auditors' Report issucd by us for the half year ended on 30th September, 2024 & financial year

i'nded on 3l'r March, 2024. Further Auditors Report issued by Anil Bohra & Associatesi Chartered

Accountans for the finaucial year ended on 3l st March, 2023 & 3l st March, 2022 .

b. The audit was conducted by thc Company's previous statutory auditors, and accordingly reliance

has been placed on the statement of assets and liabilities and statements of profit and loss, the

Significant Accounting Policies, and other exp

Financial Statement") examined by them

informaiion and (collectivcly, the AuditeC

This Consolidated Restated Financial Information has been compiled by the management tiom:

Audited financial slatements of conrpany as at and for the period half year half year enCed on Joth

Septenrber, 2024 & for the frnancial year ended on 3l'' March, 2024,31"1 March. 2023, 3l'' March, 2022

prepared in accordance wilh the Accounting Standards as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with

Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended, and other accounting principles generally

accepted in India.
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The modification in Consolidated Restated financials were carried out based on the rrrodified reports, if any,

issued by us which is giving rise to modifications on the financial statements as at and for the half year

ended on 30th September, 2024 & financial year ended on 3 l " March. 2024 & issued by Previous auditors

which is giving rise to modiiications on rhe tinancial statements as 3t and tbr period ended on 3l't March,

2023 & 3l', March,2022. There are no qualification b1,us on the Financial Statement for the halfyear ended

on 30th Septcmber, 2024 & financial ycar ended on 3 t"' March, 2024, respectively and no qualification of

previous auditor for {inancial years ended on 3l'r March,202l & 3l"tMarch, 2022.

The audit reports on the financial statements were modified and included following matter(s) giving rise to

modifications on the financial statements for the half year ended on 30th September, 2024 & frnancial year

ended on 3lst March,2024,3lst March, 2023 and 3l st March,2022:

a) The Consolidated Restated Frnancial Information or Consolidated Restated Summary Financial

Statement have been made after incorporating adjustments for the changes in accounting policies

letrospectively in respective financial period/years to reflect the same accounting treatment as per

the changed accounting poiicy for all reporting periods, ifanv;

b) Tlre Consolidated Restated irnancial lnfonnation or Consolidated Restaled Summary Financial

Srarcment have been made after incorporating adjustments for prior period and other material

amognts in the respective linancial yearsrperiod to which they relate and there are no qualifications

rvhich require adjustments;

c) Extra-ordinary items thar needs to be disctosed scparately in the accounts tras been disclosed

wherever required;

rl) There are no qualifications in the Audit Reports issued by us for the half year ended on 30th

September, 2024 & lor the Iiriancial year er,dcd on 3 I'' f"larch, 2024 and also no qualifications in the

Audit Reports issued by Anil Bohra & Associates; Chartered Aicountants for thc financial year

ended on 3lst March, 2023 & 3lst March, 2022 which would require adjustments in this

Consolidated Restated Financial Statements of the Companyi

e) Profits and losses have bcen arrived at after chargrng all expenses including depreciation and efter

making such adjustments.irestatemenls and regroupings as in otr opinion are appropriate and are to

be read in accordanc,: with thc Significanl Accounting Polices an{ Notes to Accounts,ts set out itr

AIhIEXURE - D to this report;

PA cC0



f1 Adjustments in Consolidared Restated Financial Information or Consolidated Restaled Summary

Financial Statement havo been made in accordance with the correct accounting policies;

g) There rvcre no changes in accounting policies, rvhich needs lo be adjustcd in the Consolidated

Restated Financial Information or Consolidated Restated Summary Financial Statement;

h) There are no revaluation resewcs, which need to be disclosed separately in the Consolidated

Restated Financial Lnformation or Consolidated Restated Summary Financial Statement;

i) The related party hansaction for purchase & sales of Goods entered by the company are at arm's

length price;

j) The Company has not paid any dividend since its incorporation;

ln accordance with the requirements ofPart I of Chapter III ofAct including rules made there under' ICDR

Regulations, Guidance Note and Engagement Letter, we report that:

a. The "Consotidatetl Restated Statement ofAssets and Liabilities" as set out in ANNEXURE - A

to this report. of t\e Compauy for the financial period as at 30th september, 2024 & for the

l-rnancial year as at 3l.t\,tiuch, 2024,3lsl March,2023 and 3lst March,2022 is prepared by the

CompanyandapprovedbytheBoardofDirectors.TheseConsolidatedRestatedSummary

Statement of Assets and Liabilities, have been arrived at after making such adjustnrents and

regroupings to the indivi<lual financial statements of the Company, as in our opinion were

applopriateandmorefultydescribedinSignificantAccountingPoliciesandNotestoAccounts

as set out in ANNEXURE - D to this Repon'

The ,.Consolidated Resiated Statement of Profit and [-oss" as set out in ANNEXURE - B to this

report, for the half year ended on 30rh september, 2024 & fot the financial year ended on 3 l'l

March, 2024,31st March, 2023 and 3lst March, 2022 is prepared by the Company and

approved by the Board of Dircctors. These Consolidated Reslated Summary Statement of Profit

and Loss have been arrived at aftcr maliing such adjustments and regroupings to the individual

financial statements of the Company, as in our opinion were appropl iate and more firll1'

described in significant Accotmting Policies and Notes to Accounts as set out in ANNEXURE -

D Io this Repon.

The .,consolidated Resrared statemcnt of cash Flow" as set out in ANNI'.XURE - c to this

b

C

repon for the half Ye3r ended on 3 & for the financial year ended on 3l't

ADi
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March,2024,3lst March, 2023 and 3lst March, 2022 is prepared by the Company and

approved by thc Board of Directors. These Statement of Cash Flow' as Consolidated Restated

havebeenarrivedataftermakingSuchadjustmentsandregroupingstotheindividualfinancial

statements of the Company. as in out opinion were appropriate and more fully described in

Significant Accounring Policies and Notes to Accounts as set out in ANNEXURE - D to this

Report.

Audit for the half year ended on 30ttr September, 2024 & for the financial year ended on 31" Malch' 2024'

hasconductedbyusandfinancialyearendedonMarch3|,2023&March3l,2022wzsconductedbyAnil

Bohra&Associates;CharteredAccountantsandaccordinglyreliancehasbeenplacedonthefinancial

statement examined by them for the said year. Financial Reports included for said years are solely based on

report submitted bY them.

we did not audit the financial statements and other financial information, in respect of one subsidiary, as

considered in the restated consolidated financial statements, whose financial statements and other financial

information ha.ze been audited by other auditors and whose reports have been fumished to us by the

management.

WehavealsoexaminedthefollowingotherfinancialinformationrelatingtotheCompanypreparedbythe

Management and as approved by the Board of Directors of the company and annexed to this report relating

to the Company for the half year ended on 30th September, 2024, & for the financial year ended on 31..

March,2024,31st March, 2OZ3 and 3lst March,2022 proposed to be included in the Draft Prospectus '/

Prospectus (Red Herring Prospectus/ Prospectus) for the proposed IPO'

Annexure - A.7

Annexure - A.l
Consolidated Restated Slatcment of Share Capital/Partner's CaPital

Consolidated Restated Statement of Reserves and SurPlus

Annexure - A.3
Consolidated Restated Statement of Long Term Borrowing

Annexure - A.l I

Annexure - A.4

Annexure - A.5
Consolidated Restated Statement of Short

Consolidated Restated Statement of Defened Tax (Assets) / Liabilities

Consolidated Restated Statement of Long Term Provisions

Term Borrowing

Annexure - A.6
Consolidated Restated Statement ofTrade Payables

Consolidated Restated Statement of Other Cunent Liabilities

Annexure - A.8
Consolidated Restated Statement of Short Term Provisions

Annexure - A.9
Consolidated Restated Statement of Fixed Assets

Consolidated Restated Statement of Long Term SLo Annexure - A.l0

Annexure - A.2



Consolidated Restated Statement of Inventories Annexure - A. l2

Consolidated Restated Statement of Trade Receivables Annexure * A.l3

Consolidated Restated Statetnent of Cash & Cash Equivalents

Consolidated Restated Statement of Short Term Loans & Advances

Annexure - A.l4

Annexure - A.l5

Anncxure - A. l6

Consolidated Restated Statement of Revenue from Operations Annexure - B.l

Consolidated Restated Statement of Other Income I Annexure - 8.2

Consolidated Restated Statcment of Cost of Material Consumed

Consolidated Restated Statement of Changes in Inventory of Finished Goods,

WIP & Stock in Trade

Annexure - B.4

Consolidated Restated Statement olEmployee Benefit Expenses Annexure - B.5

Consolidated Restated Statement of Finance Cost Annexure - 8.6

Consolidated Restated Statement of Dcpreciation & Amonisation

Consolidated Restated Statement of Other Expenses Annexure - 8.8

Consolidated Restated Statement of Deferred Tax Asset / Liabilities Annexure - B.9

Consolidated Restatcd Statemcnt of Cash Flows Annexure - C

Statement of Material Adjustment To The Consolidated Restated Financial

Staiement

Annexure - E

Consolidated Restated Statement of Tax shelter Annexure - F

Consolidated Restated Statement of Capitalization Annexure - G

Consolidated Restated Statement of Contingent Liabilities Amexure - H

Consolidated Restated Statement of Accounting Ratios Annexure - I

Consolidated Restated Statement of Related Party Transaction

In our opinion and to the best of information and explanation provided to us, the Consolidated Restated

Financial lnformation of the Company, read with significant accounting policies and notes to accounts as

appearing in ANNEXURE - D are prepared after providing appropriate adjustments and regroupings as

considered appropriate.

We, Abhishek Kumar & Associates, Chartered Accouniants have been subjected to the peer review process

of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI") and hold a valid peer review certificate issued by

the "Peer Review Board" of the ICAI.

The preparation and presentation of the Fin ents rel'rilred to above are based on the Audlted
$llAR &

}

ancta

o

rvith the provisions of the Act and ICDR

Consolidated Restated Statement of Other Curent Assets

An-nexure - B.3

Annexure - B.7

Annexure - J

financial statements of the Company and



Regulations. The Financial statements and information referred to above is the responsibility of the

management of the ComPanY.

Thereportshouldnotinanywaybeconstruedasare.issuanceorre-datingofanyofthepreviousaudit

reportsissuedbyanyotherFirmofCharreredAccountantsnorshouldthisreportbeconstruedasanew

opinion on any of the financial statements referred to therein'

Wehavcnoresponsibilitytoupdateourreportfoleventsandcircumstancesoccurringafterthedateofthe

rcport.

Inouropinion'theabovet.inancialinlbmrationcontainedinANNEXURE_AtoJofthisreportreadwith

the respective Significant Accounting Polices and Notes lo Accounts as set out in ANNEXURE - D are

prepared after making adjustments and regrouping as considered appropriate and have been prepared in

accordancewiththeCompaniesAct,lCDRRegulations,EngagementLetterandGuidanceNote.

ourreportisintendedsolelyforuseofthemanagementandforinclusioninthcRedl{erringProspectus/

Prospectusincontrect:.onwiththe]P0-SI\,IEforPropose<llssueofEquitySharesoftheCompanyandour

report shou!,J not be used, referred to or distributed for any other purpose without our prior consent in

rrvriting.

For ABHISHE K KUMAR & ASSOCI

Chartered Accountants
Reg. No. - 130052W

CA. Abhishek Agarwal
Proprietor
Membership No. - 132305

UDIN; 25l32305BNtHvQG6232

Date: January 04,2025
Place: Ahmedabad
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SOLARIUM GREf,N ENERGY LtM!TED

(FORMALY KNOWN AS SOLARIUM GREEN ENERGT'PRIVATE LIMITED)
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SOLARIUM GREEN f,NERCY LIMITED
(FORMALY KNOWN AS SOLARIUM GREEN ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN: Ull909cJ2022PLCl2r5l4
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SOLARIUTI 6RDEN ENI]RCI' LINII'I ED
(FORIALI KIiO\r')i AS SOL\RIt'Il GREfr ETERG\ PRtVATE LttilTl:D)

( l\: Lll909CJ2022PLCl296ll

ANNEXURE - A.l : R$t.ted Corsolid ed Strtemeot of Sh.re Crplhl

s h !re te!lr'l!!
A!rhori3ed Sh... Ciplrrl

2.500.00 100.00 100 002.50,00,000 Equity Shsrcs ofR!.10 each

(P Y 1.00.000 Equiry Shar.s ofRs l0 each)

2.500.00 100.00 -100.00

Itrucd. Subiribld & tully Plid Up Sh.r. Crpir.l
100 0,r1.53,J0,000 Equfty Shircs of Ri.l0 a.h

(1,.Y 1,00,000 Equity ShaNs ofRs.l0 cach)

30{t,00 100.00 100,00r,515.00

ANNf,XUR-E - A.l : Rest.trd Conrolidrted Stetrmcnl ot P.rtner\ Crpihl

7n7t 11t77

-

2071

Sh.reholdert fund!:
P.rhcrt fiicd Crpiltl A..ourt

9r.50l'antai vauabhbha Gorhi

10.00Bhuat turshlnbhaiGuhrl
5:.i0Bhawb.! Nileshbur Tolia

Chtan Macl}hl.l Amli]"
il00 00)Lc$ rT6.sf.red ro Sh.rc Csp,bl

(0.00)Prrtn€r'r Curr.nt Clpilrl A.counl

105 6l

ll6l7Add : f6h CaBi.l tr iodEed duins thc ycar
(llt l?)L6s : Csptt l w'rhd6sn d6nB thc yca

'lt 00

197.68Add : Shff. ofPrcfl fiom ttu finn

Lss : TBrif.r lo UNeuEd Lran
(0.00)

i

A:iNf,XURE - A.l.l : Restrled Cotrsolidrted Stalemen! of Ptrlrer's Ctpitrl

Prrlner\ Crpilil,lccounl

l]5:r:

inrtode.rl duing rh. y.ir
(78.96)WirMmwn du''nB rh. yea.

l6 r)1r

Add i Sh.E ofProllt from thc lim
( l9,l 9.1)L.$ : TBnsfcr ro Utrsccued Loin

.lIel
t5 :5

il4.t6)
16.00

(92.it)
Add : Shaft ofPrciit from th. frh
tls : TBnstcr ro Ursccucd lran

Bhral xrrshrnbhri Oohil
31.55

A&l : Fr.sh Capnal iolroduccd
(2 B)a;

Add : She of Pmtu frem d|c fim :0 !0

l\?a\\
'ii"r2\rl

Less TBnsfer ro UNccured Loa

7077 7174 702t 7022

tls :Cap,bl WiDdBwD

\.
l/.\-./.rc' Lr

:,)
,.4



Bhr!nrb.n Nileshbhri 'l oli,

Add : Fr.sh Capital i.rodaed d6iie rhe ,esr
(2 0l)Less: Capiral Withdhwn duing $c yce

Add : Sh.re of Profit tlm tbe lim
(r2.92)k$ : TBnrfc. ro UNccwd t an

Chctrn M!nrokihl Amruliu

:5 t.rAdd : Fl.ah Capi6l inlroduced dunng rh. year

{ l?.t0)Lcss : Capirql Withdrawn durinS rh. year

tl 00

6r.51Add : Shan of Prolir fiom tu nm
( 130.1,1)lis : TBmfcr ro UNccuied t an

0,00

l. Sccur ie! lrrmiud
BalsB. os at lhe be8mins of the year

Add : Addnion duing th. ,rtt
L.s : lssu.d for BonN lssE

B.hmr rt rr (b€.nd ofthe lcrr

2, Brl.rc. i. Sl.t.m.trl otProfit & Lds
t,'712.81 l7l.)16Bala.ce 66 ar lhe bcsinnin8 o f th. ye

t'l 16t,558.97Add: Pmlir tor th. y.e
I,200 00Ld3 r Issu.d for Bona lse

Add/(L$!): Adjult.nEnt in Esp.cr of Pnor Pffiod Adrush.nN /Taxes

1.?32.E]I,I88,26B.l.n.e.r.t tbe e.d of tn. y..t
t1l.E6t.77A,26 I,712.E3

3)It Au6orn d She Capn l of hc Compsny wrs iftr4cd liom Rs. I,00,00,000! divid.d inro lo,tm.fioo Equity Shes of Rs.l0, c&h to Rs.25,00 00 000/_ divided

inro 2,5O,m,mO E4uity Sh"c ofR!. l0/- vid. E*.. ordin ry GeE6l MetinS lEtd on rulv 12, 2024.

tl it" g..'d.f Dir;.. i,, dEn m.cri!8lEld d Jdy 12.2024.lloncd t:o,0o,0oo Bqnrs rhes ir drG Dtio of !:4 i... Fou, (a) Equity 3h.c for clcrv oE (l) Equirv

ANNEXURE - A.3 :Re(lted Contolidlaed Statement of Long Term Eorrowings

'csrarcd 
swry, profirs and lo$ct rd 6h flows lPPcding inNor. A.2.1 : The abow nlt.mnc should b. cad {.irh lh. significanr sccourtinS l)olties ard nol.s ro

0lr)lLiabilI Tne irv) 0ll l0l000 Rsl0 10,00..000 _000 l)
I LimitUfm EPSI'tl

l0l

, a10.00 .000Li.biliry_
Lt02l Ltt. h'Prlry

I1.0l:\t l
lI:0 :rIII

I 0rRi 1r{)/-.50 iullrvEqsiry

D,A,B,C,

.190.67 {55.0JlEl.t8U{.95secured l.orns:

\\']109.12Tcm Loo ' HDFC B..l(86887916)
69 005l06.tl5lTem LoM - HDFC 86rl (87018629)
56 0il.l5 I1.80Tcd L,e - HDIC Blnk (E704 I 562)

165.15T€dn Ldn - Atir Banl

T€m Loln - SEmnr FinsialS..!icca Pu Lld

T.m t sn - Cal@ Badl (007)
:1 60T.m LoEn - SIDBI

(l{t,l9l(lLl5.l9)(tE.7_t) ll25.ll0)

899.t5 l7t.tt750-?0'Lt.1
'r6t 711898l57tl.l4 ,38 t2Frch tolrl, tom Prcmlcn/ Dircctolt ProrDtc6 Ctorp/ Arscirtcs/

Rclidv. ofDirclort Crew Collpei.s
10.0112.53R

FEq4a\
\ l,!,t4.51

summry, r,roU$ and loscs ad cash flovt.PPcrinS in
Nolc A.l l: Th.E yc€ no ,eschcdul.Denr or d.faul in th. lepl}renr

D,A.B.C,
Note A.l.l : TIE abovc slltclrlenG should b! rcad *iih lhc siSrilicant

-

4

6
1

ACC

ANNEXURE- A.2 : Rrst,ted Consolidaled St,ttmtol of R$en'es rrd Surplus
{Amo{or io txrtrrl

20227!24 2t71 2023

held

ofR5. lao/- vidc B@rd Mccting d6l.d July 20, 2024

2022
Ai.lMrrch3I,

,na 2023ro2I

212:



: Rerlrted Consolidsted StrlemeDl of Long-Term ProvisionsA:iNEXTIRE -

l0 0l 9. t016 ?l t5 92

t6,72 t5.9! 10.01

A.!.1 :Th.rbov.sErem.ntsshouldbcrcadsirhrhcNignificantaccounringpoli.iesandnobslor6tatcdsummary,Pronrs.ndlos.satrd.sshiowsaPl.&ingin

ANNEXURE- A.5 : ReshledCorsolidrled Slrltmetrl of Shorl Tetm Eorrosiogs

\\orliinsC.pil.l Lo.nr
t.?ri2.l0 !50.tr2.5t0.26 2.t1t,11

lr:.1r2,146.01 t,?t t.79Crsh Clcdn - HDIC Bet
2tti.57 244.r,rClrhCr.dil-Ecot

2t6 tl125 66 175 14cdh cEdir . Orlzo Finecisl sc ic.s Plr. Ld.
ll.l0Csh Crcdir - Car.B Bdl (0007)

0.52Csh Cr.dir -coe B.nl (0oll)

tr5.t9 Jl1.:V88.?l 115.80Add: Crrrerl lllrturitl ofLonS Term Borrosang!

Fmm tlrns horn PromoterJ Dircclors/ Promolc6 6ru r, Assialc Rclalilc of
DiEtqY Croup Coolpei6

1..127.69 693.1,r2.598.99 2,261.27

Nolc A.J.l Tlc above slalcmcnG should bc rcad sirh thc significaor accounring policies and mtcs lo rcstatcd summary. profhs and lossq and calh

I ) A[ rhc t .m to6rs tom HDFC BsLi !. $.sut!d by way ot hrorhccadon of movablc fi,(cd s*G fin.nc.d by th. b!n] tnd movrblc 'sts, 
which k tunhcr su€d bv

offic tlcrory t nd.rd Buildins and other pcrsonallsseB of dtdrm lnd lhei.eladv*.

ANNEXURE - A.6 : Reslrled Cor3olidated strloDrcnt ofT.rde Pa]lblts

Trade

AJz

592.1:l299.60- Micro.nd SE.[ Errerprh€!

1.t96.t0 2lto.E8t.J37.24- Otb.6 ri.n lulcro..d Sm.ll EnterPrhg

Ptomord1?ro,nolo. Gmop
952.56t.t96 r0l.ll7 24

951.56t.126.59 Etl.0tt.6-16,E.|

A.6.t : Th. ibovc s!.tcmcnrs should bc rcad wirh lhc significdt .ccounring policics and nolcs to rcsatcd summary. nronls and loss.s and .ash flovs appcaring in

4.6., : rndc P.y.bL duc from lnloie dale lo olhc6 arc subjsl lo Third Panv co[-6madon

A:,INEIURE - A.7 : Resl.led Consolidlled Slrtcmtnt ofOther Currcol Lirbililies

]|rl15. t620066

D,A,B,C,

:t lll5l.5l 11 36

25t.7E2t4 50Adroc. frcd Cutom.6
t0l.t22?0.55918.9S 70lt,l0

Notc A.7. I I Thc tbovc sr.icmcnt! should bc r€ad with rh. siSnificanl accounlioS policica ard notcs lo

ANNAXURE-A.t : RellrredCotr3oldited S(.lemcntof Shorl T€rm Prorisiotr!

0.17051

r.slatcd summary. protils a losscs lnd cNh nows appe inS 
'n

D,A.B,C

122.N1542 51 t0r .r5Prc$ion for lncomc Tar
l]].0t51.1.10 I0l.1l:l l. tr

lnd loss od cash nows a?peanns in

oA.t.l : Tlc aboy. slltcmmri ihould b. rcad wifi thc

D.AB.C.

0e

7

A

-r'.' M"-."h-ii, I
20r2

ArriMlrct3l,
7$r7

As r! S€plember 30,

2021
Ar .t Sept€Eb.r 30,

2024 20u

(Anourl In Lrld,

202320742014

2t)2220232021 2021
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A! S.ptcEber 30,
2n24

-l!3!-

a

22.11 lrJ 52 l5 9lRclarcd lo fixcd Asscls

(2.62) (1. r8)Relaed b Gratuity Provisioos (r.96) (4.r5)

15.90 12,11\er Deferred Trr (A$el)/l,l.bllitv t?.0t llt.0l

Nor! A.l0.l : Th. .bov. sBt.n ol! should bc r..d wnh rh. $grificsr accouring polici.s and not s ro r.stllcd sumry. prefit and l6ses and c6h flows sppering in

ANNEXIIRf, - A.l I : Rert.ted Consolidrted Slsltmeol of Long Term Lotns & Advances

2t24
t? 733? 70 12.10

lrt.56 ll\ r\ l5.E:Tcnder EMD

I t.54Capnd advarc. ror Orfic. Purch.sc

4?E.65 193.99Perfonnance Gaumtcc R.tcntions

t20 7t t06 0.{249 i8Fixed DeDosil asainsl Bo
279.08169.95

Norc A. I L I : The sbole stal.lllenls should be Ead with the siSnificant ac

Am.xun D,A,B,C

courring policies and noles to reslaled summdry, ploliN and losses and cash nows rDpeuring in

A\NEXURI - A.l, r R6t.ted Consolidrl€d Slrtcmrnl oflntentorics

786.06

Ai r! Mlrch 3t,
2023

4216096t.48 1,255.66

2024

SrGt of Raw Marerial

2,2q0.61 179 51Srock ofMalenal al sil€
:64 2lSrock of Fin,shed Goods

ll t2Srocl of StoB& Conunabl.!
1,215.5X 612.r:l-1.25{.ll 2,lolt.l9

. Closing Stock rs ph)ricslly lcrified, reconciled wilh rhc stock rccords & Ccnificd by lhc mana8cmenl ai thc cnd oflhc rcponing Pcriod.

aNNEXURE - A.l3 : R€sl.ted Consolidaled Slalem€nl of Trade Receivables

summry, prefirs ud loss.s md c.sh flotrs rpp.r.ing ioA.ll.l : Th. abol. sl.rcnc.ls should b. rcad with (hc saBn ifi.ant accouiling polici.s and notes lo

UTE DAB,C

tI

132.15:0t.E5 ll{.-19595.51Ouljundint for. perlod erccedinS tir months
(Umecurcd rDd cotrslder.d Good)

Frcm Dir.clors,?romol.6/Pronoler Gtoup/Associak, Relalives of Dir€ctors/

Croup Companics.

82 62 3:r l9595.5tOrhcN

l9l.8tl.9tE.l7 6l l,l2:.7{7-rlOuti.ndlnS for r p.rlod nol .rc..dirg 6 DoDtht

{Ultecured rod cotrrld.red Cood)

:41.09

J9r.Sr2,505.22 2,941i t7

Frcrn DiEcloB/Pro.rolcrt/Pronoter G.out Aisocialcv Rclatilcs of Dircctorv

Othcrs

6l{. r 61.t52.32 725.5rl,l{2.E2

Nolc A. I L I : Thc abov! slsrcmcnts should b! Eld wi$ fic significant accounring policics ed ooes lo lest lcd summ{ry. profits and l6scs .nd cdh flows lPPearin8 in

ANNEXURI - A.l.l : Reltrld Coosolidaled Slrlemenl of Crsh and Cssh Equivrlenls

I

D.A-B-C

Norc A. I 3.2 : Tnde Rec'v.blcs arE subjet to Third P.ny Conlimation

2: tlt9 -tl05 6l

Brlrrces silh Brnts:
ll1 6i, l5l0Et89ll

2."",n-N
l6{.97 Itl.5tt63.;0155.13

Nolc A.14.l : Thc abolc sislcmcnlr should bc rcad wrlh thc siSnili@l summary. profils dd losscs md cash flows appeairS if,

ncxurc DA,B,C

ng€

AI{NEXURE - A.l0 : Resrrred Consolldsted Slrtcmrnl of Deferred T2r (Assets)/Ll.bilitirs (\e0

2n1

16.97

Ai rr iurrch3l,
,n2,

As rt Septeaber 30,1

7024 I

26 44

211 E6

Ar rtM.rc!31,
7,)71

At .t Scpl.Eb€r 30,
?It /

20222074 2t232t24

t2l.2l

232.35

Je5.25

(Amoutrr ln Lrths)

2023 202220242024

//.!'

,l
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AN\FlXtlRE - A.l5 : Restsred Consolidrt€d Strtem€nt of Short ferm Loans Nnd Advrnc€s

2023
As rr Mrr(i ll,

2022
.\i rt Septembcr 30,

2t24
As at Mr!!h 31,

2024

0l
I 1:

22.17 l^1..17

Nor€ A. I 5- | : Th. above srar.mcnls should b€ rcad with thc siSnificanr accounlinS policies and nolEs to rest ted summsry, profits and losscs lnd cssh flows appeffinS in

Annexurc D.A.B.C.

AN:!EXUR"E - A.l6 : Restated Cotrsolidsted Slrlcmenl of Other Current Assets

As et March 31,

2024
tu rt Mrrch 31,

2021

A! rt Mrrch 3I,
2022

As.t S€plember 10,

2024

607.97s69.57

25.00

169 l5100.65 l.6l {liGST,TDS Rcceivable

50-1.60 20t.9{5_r5.2,t- advince ro'l rrde Pryobls
!.02 7.6.1 8.t0l.5u- Pr€prld EtPers.s

lt llt. tIt.096.It,t t{]5.{2 l.0ll0.lr I

Nore A.16. t : Thc above srstemcnB should b€ read with lhe siglificaat accounting policies ad nol.s ro rcstaled summ(y, prolils atrd losses rnd cash flows apPcanDg in

AnnexE D-A-B.C.

tror Yerr Eoded
i1rrch 31,2022

For Ye8r Ended
Mrrch3l,2024

For Ye.. Eudcd
Mrrch 31,2023

For trrllYerr
Erded September

30,2024

Revenue From Operstions

Expon

8,199 85 I

16,7.16.91I,ri7E.9E8.199.Ii5

Noie B. | . I : Thc lbovc srrt€mc,lts shoutd b€ read wirh rhc signilicanr accounring policies aDd .otes lo r€slaled summary, profils 6nd loss.s snd crsh flows sppcaring in

Annexul! D,A,B,C.

Ior Yclr Eoded
Msrch 31,2023

l'or Yerr Urded
Mrrch 31, 202t

For HilI Yerr
Erded Selaember

30,2024

For Year Ended
Mrrcb 31,20r{Prrtlculrrr

u\

r.tt5.9{ 5.t75.99t0.657.r,07.2t|,.28- Rcvenue From TurnkeJ_ Soluliotrs
2,47'i.91{.u:r 68

Residcnrial Roonop
677. t5

',\ 
i r:

Conn.rcia!. lndu5trial & Ground Mountcd Projcos

I1.560.925,6:l-1.04?,01t2.69- Rev€nue From Srles ofProducl
7r9l5l,l5.6lSolar Pv lov.ncr

t6l l59:06 t8

5 105 56 l.r)l_ i:4t7 Ul

3| 71

li.l99.n5 t7,719.69

Nore B.l.A.l' The above slaremenls should be rerd *'r t-,-mr - i,u',tin j pticie s unJ n,n! 1. rssbrel sunrrrrL.

t-

h lhe sieni pronls dd losses aDd cah 0Dws appeann8 nr

Adlances ro Relared Psnies

I r:

665.9t- Ballnccs 1!ith Rerenu€ Authorlties I

l0 00

ihl r:ll.8]
195.60Rcr.niion & Withheld Amount

t11.49

ANNEXU RE - B.l: Restrted Consolidrted Stilemenl of Revenue frorn Operations

I6.716.91t7.719.69

17,719.69

SUB ANNEXURf - B.l.A: Bifurcction of Revenue lllsin Producl \l'ise

Domestic

t.(l9t.lE4,I93.ll
2,697.06960 tl

5,94ti lio

2, {.El

Avail.bil(y basrd Tarnf (ABT) Merers

solar Pv (Photololtaic) Modulcs
tllt l6

-a)L.,,\'t!.R &-S
16,7-16.9t:^\\ 9.t7ll.9ll

BADs



SLIB ANNEXURE - B.l.B: Bifurcation ofRevenue Area wise

Erporl

Domcstia
,,2r9.2E 10.657.00 .1,235.94- R€veore From Trratry Solutiorr:

3,898.98 5.07t.7310.075-97Gujarar

111_36 216.04 326Delhi

10.1 26:15.01 l56 l 81 llRajasrhan

ll0-86 187 8l

t5.10 60 02Punjab

1.18.55 :6.00Odisha

t02.66 9.05

529.41

10.73

t02.06TnpurJ

149 2lUltar Pmd.sh

l1,560.927.082.69 5,6:tl.oLl9E0.57- R.v.ru. From Srl€s ofProduct:

1,5t7.31 1,126.62754.1I I,n71.30CuJarat

634.61 1,600.20t40.ll
561 ti8 9.10Delhi

2lt 90487 0l 977.89ll6.3l
10.17155.91

319.21 t+0TlmilNadu
lll 99I Ir.6l 33..r.rMadh)" Pradcsh

l5t.J69l lri
rJ.2l 175 4:67.39

67.11Chlris85rh

i2.00Odrsha

60 l7.l0.7tr 20 llHaryrna

t0 .l{ 25.23t7.03

I2 06I rilr

t.95Dadra & Nagar Haveli

r t2

:16 {7Bihar

4.61

ti E2Tel.ngana

l0.tt9 2 t4..19:-r5 l.lWesr Bengal

9,87E.9E 16,716,9117,739.69t.t99.E5Rer e.u. fron operrtions

Not. B.l.B.l : Thc abovc siarements should b. read wirh rhe signilicanr accounling policies and notes ro renaEd summary, profits and losses and cash flows rpp€arint in

ANNEXURE - 8.2 : Restrted Coosolidat€d Strlement ofOther lncomc

Amcxurc D,A,B,C

1.45l lr 151443lorcrcsr tncomc on FDR

tt3 16.1216..{024_10Discounl. Rate Difcrencc & Wrinen OffBalances

:l .{201551:Exchansc Rate Fluclutions
5JE! llr

51.9613.52l{ 60 {1.1.{Grl}Ild Total
sumn.ry, profits and losses and cash flows app€ ins in

II : Th€ above srsteoent! should bc read with lhe siSaificanr

D,tB.C.
\ B2

U!

For Y.tr EDded

Mrrch 31,2024
For Ycrr Erd.d
March 31,2023

for Yeer EDded

Mrrch3l,2022

For ErlfYetr
EDd.d s€pr.Db.r

30.2024
P.nicul.rs

For Ye.r Ended
Mrrcb3li 2022

For Yerr Eod.d
Mrrch 3 l, 2024

ror Ye.r Ended
Ir.rch 31.2023

For Hrlf Y€rr
End.d SeDI.t[ber

30- 202

L



ANNEXURf, -BJ : Rrrlrted Coosolidrled Statemcot of Cost of Mllerirl Consum€d

fo. Yetr Erd.d
M.rch 31,2024 Ntrrch 3r, 1023 M.rch 31,2022

2024

For HrtIY.rr

427.60 144.:8openinS Stock ofRlw Malerial

ODenine Stock of Raw Mal.n.l ar Site

It,:lt6 oltl.l,07l 99 8,152.t9{dd: Porch&res ofRaw Malcrials During lhc Pcnod
(?86.06) (417.60)(1,255 60)L-ess: Closing SLck ofRas M.tc.iel

(2.te0.61) {779 54)Le$ Closrng srel ofMarcrial ar silc
t4.132,76{,825.1'7 l2,E2Z.tt5 1 ?91.91Sub Tot,l (r)

Il.t:Opening St6k ofStorcs & Consumablcs
l4t t6t]1.77Add: Purchls.s ofstor6 & Consumrbles During $€ Period

ts a3) (ILl2)Less: Closins Srock of Storcs & Consumables
l:ll.l6E.78 2.1{Suh Torsl{c)

7,917.51i l:1.191.92t 2.It25.19Grrod Tolrl (r+br.)

Norc8.3-l:Thcabovcstrldn€nl!strculdb.rcidwilhrh.siSnificlolaccountinSpolici.sandnot6loreslltedsumm!ry,profitsandloss.!udc,3h0owsapp..nnSin
Anncxurc D"A"B,C.

Mrrch 31,2022
ror YC8r EDded

M.rch ll,2024
t'or YGrr f,odcd
Mrrch 31,2023

2024

For tlrtf Y€rr
End€d Septembe.

122.t I)6421ClpeninS Srocl offinishtd Coods

164ltClosins Sbck of Finished Coods
(!?2.r.3)({3.56)26{.2tGrrnd Toill

Norc 8.4.t Th€.bove sbtcm.nts should bc read wrrh lhesisnificanr accountinS policies and noles to rst3ted summary. profits and losses and cash flows appeanng rn

ANNEXURE-B.5 : Restrted Coosolid.led Strtemenl of tlmplo!ee Bel|eril Erpcdse

Mrrch 3r,2023
For Yerr Endrd
Mrrch 31,2022

2071

For Hdf Yerr
Eodcd Septemb€r

For Yc.r Ended
Mrrch 3r, 2024

:t l2 50Sahnes, wag6 lDd Inccnli!6
11.65l8,llProvid.nr Fund ESIC

i 0ll:2lt
I {tGratuiry Exp

l:l 00 J5 tr)I20 oilDrreror Remunemtiod Partnets Remuneralion
:t00.01519..11

NoteB.5.l:Thcsbo\€rLl.Incnlsshouldb.r6d$ilhlhcsiSnificr rcaormting Polici6 and ootes !o r.ibl.d summ[]

A lcruc D.A.8.C.
l'.otits and losscs aDd cish noes app€nrin8 in

For Yerr Ended
nllrct 31,2022

for Yetr End.d
Mrrch3t,2023

tt)1.4

For H.lf Yeir
End.d S.?tcnb€.

For Year Ended

M.rcn 31,201{

79 92 24',l6E.58Bank Char8es / BG Commission
l66.rl0 61_16Inrcr6t Erplns€s - Cash Credit

Inlcrtsl Expcnses - Tem lran
20 20Inrer6t EJ(pcoses -Uns.luIcd t ans

I4.(J2Ch!r
2{.05Grind lo(rl

Nolc 8.6. I : The abovc stalcmmrs should bc rcad wiih lhe siSniricanl acEounting policics aod rctcs to rcsbtcd summar)

Annc rc D.A.B.C.

profits and loss€s and c1sh fiows appe&ing in

Por Y€rr f,odcd
Mirch 3l' 2023

ror Yerr Erd€d
Mrrcb 31,2022

For Yerr Erdcd
Mrrcb 31,2024

7021

Fo. Hrlf Ye.r
EDd.d seplemb.r

t29l5

9],IISl6-1,08t29.:]557.07Cr.nd Total

NoiG B.?.1 : Thc aboy. slrrcm€nrs should bc r.ad $'ith &€ si8nilicanr rcc{t$/Flhls {Ltror€t h.dsd nrofits and losses and ca.sh flows appe{rinE in

EE

1,255.66

779.54

t!-1.65

{.El3.tt5

ANNEXURf-8.4:Resrrt€dCotrsolidri€dStrtemertofChangeitrlnventoristofwlP,FinishedGoodsorStockinTrrde

ll1,l9

219.95

StaffWclfare Expense

l. t34.75

tt9.2ri

.{\Nf,XUR-E - 8.6 : Rrstrtcd Cotrsolldsted stat€meol of l-iolnce costs

t0 22

E8.17

:9 53lt.til
t75

:0ell..l:1

t1:r.01

Al\NEXUR-E - 8.7 : Restrted Consolldrled Strtement of Deprecirtion & Amortizrtion
(Aino$nl h Lrkhi)

97.851r,I08

zsux,i" Lrrr'\
a.

lt

t,zss.ro 
I

622.09



ANNfXURE - 8.8 : Restated Cohsolldrted Strtem€nt of Other Erpens€s

Dirrct Ero€nses:

Custom Duty, Arti Dumping & SafeSudd Duties 9t.00 l.l7 N0 ll I 6:l ll9lt
Other lmpon Char8€s l:.15 t0 tl 6.:{

0 li6 0.9.1 0.6{Faclory Expensc

Freighl & Tnnspod Exp€nses l]l] 6l 87.5{r 69--11 l12 8:

lnsrallarion & Commissioning Service Expenses 681.58 411 52 t,109 7 t

0.30Ncl Eslimate Mcrcr CharScs 6.76 21 t2 1.90

14.68 36.12 35.19Power & FuelExpenses

Sirc t-abour & MarcnalExpens€s 856 2l58 ll t6

tlli 224 1.75 156

Adrenisemcnr & Busi8ers Promodon EJ(pcnses 35.t1 J8 6: 6.r rll 2l 6l

3.18

l.l I 0.:(, l.o0Donatior Expcllsls

2r,{lExchanSc Rale Fluctuations

:.5: ,.r 59 592 7.20

Krsa. & Valav E\peffcs 2 2lt 0.82

r2.19 t.5.t 050t"!tc Paymcnl Fecs & Penllty Exp.ns€s

Legal & Pmfessional Expenses ?9.81 l5ll.2:l 4lt.t5

30.6:l :t: rl ll trOfficc Erpens6
3 :12 526 6.15 2_92Postage ond Couricr Expcns€s

23.:: 2{ ll t5.61 595

1..19lJ 94 1.65Regisl tion & MembeNhip Fecs Expcnscs

9.18 21.61B. t6 12.73Rcnl Ep€nses

2t.{0 t7 17 1.1320.14Rcpair & Maintenence Exp€nses

t2.36 lf r: B.r5Stalioocry snd PrintinE Expenses

25.0E18 74 56C€ls on Subsidy Erpenscs

s t5 t0 4? 154Tclephone and lnlcmel Exp€nses

| 17.28 4t t9 7.1 6.178.68Travclling & Conveyancc Expenscs

1.171.a2t,?05.29 1,05E.60rJ70.52Crrnd TolEl

NoG B.8.1 | Thc ibov. stalcEcnrs should bc rcad with rh. siSnific6Dt a.counti.g policics 0nd norcs to Eslated summaly, profil.s arld lossca rnd cash Rows app€sin8 in

Am€xurc D.A,B.C.

ANNEXURE - 8.9 : R€ststed Consolidated Statemert of Deferrcd Tar (Assets)/Li,biliti€s

480118560.46489 t6ls4 _1jAcr,20ll iA)WDV as pcr
434 5l{0t 1r.rl? 0lWDV a5 per lncome tax Aci, 1961 18)
46l5152 E78?.9967.14Diflerencc in wDv (A-B)
t5.9118.5222.11t697Deferred Tar Ass.tY Liabiliry IC)
9.:lt0.t9t6 {5l9 70Books (D)Gratuily as

Cratuity as pcr Incomc Tar Act, I 96 I (E)
(9.27)(r0.39)(16,15)(r9.?0)
(3 r8)(2 6:)(4.l5)
t2-1135.90Iti 0lt2 0l
I \ill 7l15.90
9E921.t8: (n.tt)

Lrabrh 1F)

l. itiTa\Defened )iEalanceC

BalanceLiabrvDclened {

Difference Graturiy (D-E)

Dcfcmd Ta\

10 Profit & Loss)lDclcncd TaJ(

summary, stalem€nr ofass.ts.rd liabiltics. lrofiN a'd lor"c:

13o$
Notc 8.9.1 : The above stalemeols should bc rEd withlhc li8nificstrl accoundng

a

AC

For H.rY.rr
End.d S. ember

30.2t21

Tor Y€rr f,rded
M.rch 3t,2024

For Yeir Eod€d
Mrrch 31,202J

For Ye.r End€d
Mrrch 31,202,

42 91

Bad Debrs Wrirtcn Off

199

o_21

A3 rt Mirch 31,

2022
As rt Mrrch 31,

7t)21

Ar rt lurrcb.ll,
2023

A! .t Srpterrbrr 30,

2n24

llr.03

cash flows ryPearing in An exure D.A.B'C'
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(roRMal.y K:{ol{N assol-,tnluf,lcR[f,N f,NttGY PRIvATf LIMTTED)
Clit: Urln G,2o1iPLCl196l,l

djseEn& h.vc hen dc i.lhc Rctblcd Surd.loc FiMci.l sth.nBof AsB..d Li,riliri6, PBit aid Losr&d c.sh Flos, vhrvq 
'!q!iE4 

by
of tll. coFc$ondinS it ms ua in.oB. .&as.s. .sts and lirbilni.s rn od.r to bnng 6.h in lin. vltn $. Egtuup'ngr a p.r th. ludn.d n.Ncirl natdur of tn€

Ssm.y of @1l, of GnrcaMr m& in d. Aldn.d fnBi.l $'remnls fo dE Elp€r'vc ,s aod iE imp..r o th. tmfirtlN) of rhc Complny 
's 

8 ,ollou!

E: SIATEUENT Oa ilATf,RlA L

ud lhc Rtuncmnb of SEB I Rc8ul.tbnr.

751.32 362.17N.l Profll! Aft.rT.r.! p.r.udiled fin.r.irl ll.lcrnl! (A)

^dd(I,.*): 
 dju{mcrt on r.courr or-

I ) Pr.p.id Ery.M of P.Y. TBltcr ro Cucnt 
'rd 

Erpc.6
l) Pr.r.id ErFtrss of Culri Ya

t.:l) PbYtid f6r olBbdoA ErFM
:.1_1) Pre;rid lor OlbEndin8 Erp.@r ol P Y TMsfd b Curut Fa ErF66

t) Dif.lw. on A.rj6r of Amrtiatie of Erp.nB
6) Difrm. on A€our of DielkJ$d EiFruct
7) DilIcd.. on A{ou otcrlculaUon h rr.,cncd Ta

l lll rl7)B) Dilitmc. on Accounr or Chms. in Povision l'or Tar Il
9)DilI.mcconAecou oaChonxcinPmvnionolDcpLaBton

l5tl0) Dlf,.mc .n A@Nr of Ct4gc i. Pm{ron of Oatuiry
( ut.9l I

R.rhr.d Proll! rLo$l (A+al

l. :rot6.! n!.r..hl Adju..@.b p.n.i.i.t lo priorr..6
I

l) f..p.d Cr!.u orP.Y. Trnfd lo Cmnl yar [rpo6
PEviiidlor pcr.id.rDc66 olPEvioG Y.{r!rc nol pmvidcd in AudiEd cosli&Ed fbDcisk SEtm otConnnydunnSFY?t'22.F"t21-2t&l\
ben 8ivd in R.s1n d tinei.ls Sifl.minb.

2l !h?.ld Ep.u olffCl Yry
Prelirio. fd pE!.id qFtg E mi FviLd h Audir.d s(Mli.Llcd tuusi.l5 SLi.tml of CdrFry duiry FY 2l -22. fY 22-21 & FY 2124i of wli:h
46fi.d rioeilr srrarnn

l) Prolblon roro!Br..dln8 rrp.n*t
PDvirior fo ou8n dim n!.Bs e ror Droli&d in Aud'ad @eliLr.d 6nd'rL St.l.tu ofcoro,dmrS fY,r-22, FY 22-21lt rY 2l-24: ofrhich.llld hrt b@
in Rdr&d tiDEitL Srt nqE

a) Pturld.o t6 o{br..rllts 84.!E o( P.Y. Tn.tlit ro cunlt yor Ep.ltrt
p@iti for ourr.dirs qD.nr3 of PE{M Y.r & nor previd.d ii Audncd c(mlidrd 6@cils Irrffil of comp.!, duria! f Y 2l-U, rY 22-21 & FY 2l-24i of *hich

.lIer hs h..n Sito in &.fl.d Filui.b Sltl.ftnE

O Dxl.6c .. A.qrr .,aEnn i. ol E 0.rB
Arb.rietio of dr@s E rFr povidcd in AldiEd co@liLt d fMidr Slrlclx of C.oFry .nri!3 IY 2l -22. FY 22-21 & r"l 2l-2r: of *nich .trd ha bc. 8i6 

'n
R6!r.d FiMi.t Srr.lEs.

(6) Dtfl.nn. o. A.oul of Prcvirio. Ior Di!.lhk.d ElP.d.r
TBM oI disl lo*en qn nle is nol ,rov ided in A udncd conDlidlred fi.d. i! ls sbrchcn r of compoy dunos ,cnod chdcn !s on As ar FebB.ty 24, ?022, or wh 

'.h 
clte r his b.cn

si6 in Rdbrcd f iMcills Sr.rlmnE

(?) D!l.nr. ot  o..a ., C&.Lrto. h t .a.n .t Tu

D.!iEis6 B pDvit d ! pd BEt Fwiritu 6 tt .r* i! A'nir.d cN,lli.rl fmir& Snr@r of LLP of*tici.fer hE h@ Sim ir Ror.rl fiNirb c !f
[]@F i,c Ad dE lo vtE[' Dcraild Tu C.koLln td.lE!.d- Flnnd Gra{jiy p@virlh B ad f,.d. in Aldir.d cdMldd.d rll@ik snEld olLL, olsbih.ll*b hG

bq riE n n6d.d FiNi.B e ps rrred E o.r .t& b *ticL D.fdEd Tu c.hnfts rEo 8o! crEs.d

(I) DILrn.. oo Acc.u.r ol Ch.ry. i! Ptutlrlo. for Cumlr T.t
Prciron lor T{ N cBlcular€d inAudircd Finrnorolr w$ on Adhoc as6. so &ar hc simc is Nalculared in R en,r.d r inang ilL on uduJ ban

(r) Dlll.Erc .. A.cqll oa Cl.!s. t! PdvhLn .I lr.pFtrd.r

D.pG'uoi B ,@'.Ld B F mrErl p@b,N o. rtE .ek n ardi,.d cd$l,.Lcn aured. Srr.tu.l ol LLP oa *hicn dtar hs b.a eitt h Rqd.d Fimn& s IEr

Corpu6 Acr .ha b whrct Dcpsiaion 'mur 
*a chsg.d.

klal Dfi.tre o A.q.l oa Cr.4. L ?orth. ol cnirlly
Ptdnn- of OEruir, iIEr !@vi,.d i! Arlil.d FMi.t Sor@n( ot wbicn .tr4 ts bd! &B ir i.nor.d FiMid! sl.l.ldl
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SOLARIUM CREEN ENERGY LIMITED
(FORIIIA1,\' K:{O\\'\ AS SOLARIUM CRETN f,NERGY PRIVATT] LINIIT}:D)

CIN: U31909GJ2022PLC1296f,4

ANNtrXUR-E - F : RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF TAX SHELTERS

2,08t.66 104..19 337.80Resbrtd Prolir betore t.r 1,041.56

Shon Tcrm Capital Gain at sp€cial rate

Normal Corporate Tsx Rates (o/.) 0.25 0.25 o.25 0.1.r

Shon Term Capital Gain al special rale

f,,,!-A.T Tax Rates (%) 0.00 0.00 0.t6 0.16

Tr! lhereon (includinq surchrrge ind educrtior cess)B

52417 76 6l It59lTax on normal profils :61 ll
sbort Term Capital Csin ar special rate

I15.9-1Tolal 262.1{ 521.,t2 76.61

Adjustments:

C Pcrm.nent Differenc€s

0.00 0.00 0.00Deduction allowed under lncome Tax Act 0.00

0.00 0.00E)iempt Incomc 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.0{) 0.00Allowance ofExpenses under the Income Tax Aci Seclion l5
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Disallowance oflncome under the lncome Tar Act

0.00 " l.l0 -6.91Disallowanc€ ofExpebses mdcr thc lncome Tax Act 0.00

6.9'0.00 0.00 t.l0Total Permrncnl Diflereaces

D Timing Ditferences

-:6 tl,20.65 -64.87 ,96.37Differcnce bctwccn Dcprcciatron as per Incomc ta'(, I 96 I and

Companies Act 20ll
-3.25 -1.25 -2.92 -0.87Provision for CraEity disnlloNed

0.00 0.00 0.0n 0.00Expensc disallowcd u/s 43B

-99.2q -21.t9'Iotal'Iiming Dimerences -2t.90
-98.t 9 -20.22E Ner Adjushenrs f,= (C+D) -21.90 -12.12

-6.02 -18l5 -21.tI -691r Trr erpense/(srvitrg) thereon

1,017.66 2.0t 1.54 206.3{r -117.58c Total lncome/(loss) (A+E)

Taxable Income/ (Loss) as per MAT t,041.56 2.08J.66 10,t.49 3t7.80

t2:.87lncome'Irx ls per normrl proYhion 268.16 512.51 l0l.l5I

,17.50 5?.7$J lncome Trr undGr lUinimum Altcrnelive T.r under Sectioo

I 15 JB ofthe Incomc Tar Act
0.00 0.00

268.t6 542.51 l0l.35 t22.87Iet Tsr Erpenses (Higher ofl,J)
000 0.00 0.00 0.00K Rcli€fu/s 90'91

l0l.l5 122.81Totrl Corrent Tor Erpc,lses 26tt.l6 5.12.57

L Adjustm€nt for lnterest on income tat others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

26n.l6 512.57 | 01.-r5 l:2.117Totrl Corrent Trr Expens€s

Not : The above statements should be reid wth thc signilicant accounting policies and notcs to restated summary. profils and losscs snd cash flows
appeariog in Anncxure D,A,B,C.
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(FORMALY KNOWN AS SOLARIUM GREEN ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: U3 1909GJ2022PLCI29634

ANNEXURE - G : RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEIIENT OF CAPITALISATION

Debts

SOL.{RIU]\I GREEN E\ERC}' I,I}!ITED

111 .55 141 .55Long Term Debt*
2,59tt.99 2,598.99B Shorl Term Debl'

3,346.s43.3.t6.54Total DebtC

Equitv Shareholders Funds
I.l1.5 3 5.00Equity Share Capital
I.l|,'t't8.26Reserves and Surplus
l.l3.313.26Total EquitYD

t.to.23)Long Term DebV Equity Ratio
I.ll.0lTotal Debt/ Equity Ratio (C/D)

Notes :

* The amounts are considered 30,2024

(Rs. ln Lakhs)
Post issuePre issueParticularsSr. No

outstanding as on Septembcr
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(FORMALY KNOWN AS SOLARIUM GREEN ANERGY PRIVATE LIMITf,D)

CIN: Ul l909GJ2022PLC 129634

- H: RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CONTI:ICENT LIABILITIES

SOI,ARIUM GREEN UNERCY LIMITTD

000t46 08135.111.217-17
l. B.nl Cuaranlc€ for which FDR

given io lhc blnk is SccuntY

0.00Lr 000.000.00
0000000000.00l. lncome Tax D€mand
0670t91.600.10TDS Demands
49.17,19 ll19-1',7000obligalion
.r9.8.1195.6.17tt8.50t,2 t lt.ll'Iotal

- | : RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMf,NT OF ACCOUNTING RATTOS

(Amounl iD Lrkit Unils i. Aclurl lum

t05.0.rt7.r.E61.558.97755..11[EGiii'I.rr 
"r 

p"r Pe t- eccount
9? 85r63.0E119.3551 07
65 61tol 84245.6495 22

113.76Il0.6l524 69186.llIncomc taJDeffered Ta\
5t 96t3 52l l.lr1.160

1-19.t6557.892.377.51I,159.25
2.6t%5.650/,l].109;t{.r1%nlrrgh (%)

-100.00.r?3.E62,032.t1J.lll.26
6E..r5%22.UOv"Rdorn otr \cl \\orlb l'lo)

10000001000000t5150000Acrurl No. ofEquity Shrres ouktrnding rt the €nd of

-100000010000003000000l52rl56Iw.lghled Aver.$ Numb€r of [qulty Sbr.cs.t th.
crd ofthe Period - Pre Borus

15000000t5000000152{-1S62 t5000000Wrlghted ArerrSe Number ofEquil) Sh.r6.l thc

erd ofthe Period (Notc -2) - Potl Bonut

Earninp! Per Shrre
681J1.97 5 t10.t.96B ic EPS & Diluted EPS (Pre Bonus)'
llr10.19 l.l64.96Basic EPS & Dilured EPS (Posl Bonus)'

:10000001000000 1000000t5:r50000
IAumno. ofEqan-Slrrr$ orrstrrdins rl.he.nd or

15000000 t5000000r5000000l5-150000Equlty Shrre. rl the erd oftb. P€riod - Post Bortr3

\er Aser \'aluc Per Shure

l0 0067 76 15.8021.58

l.l6 2.0n2t.5n 13 55

t0.00 1u.00 t0.u010.00l.lonrlnd Vrlue pcr Equity shrretRs.t

tu rt }l.rch 31.2022A. rt M.rcb 3t,
202i

Ai rt M.rch ll,
20247074

Ar rl Msrchl1.2022
7gu

A! .t Mrrcb 3r,
70u

As rt Septcmber 30,

2024

ADD: Dcpriciadon

ADD

EBITDA



. Th. Compuy docs not hrvc.ny dilutcd potcntial Equity Shses Co caucarly lhc b8ic and dilur.d prcfiucarnins pcr sharc ofthc (ompany remain the

Companywas incorporated b, conlersror from erstshile fim Solarilm Green Ener8y LLP on February2.l,2022 Therefore no ofshares oiicrandine

abovc labl. upto Fcbruary23.1022 arc calculated bydiliding Partre6 Capilalby 10.

Thc ratios hrrr t€.n cllcrlaLd a! bclow:

Brsic Ermin8$ Pc, Shs'c (Rs.) = RDsr.ared PAT adribur..ble ro Equity Shsrrholdc'J wcighrcd Av€ragc Numb€r of Equiry Shar6 oulstaldin8 during

Dilubd Eenin8s P.r Sharc (R5.) = Rcsar.d PAT atribuilbl€ io Equit, Shardold€r, wciShl.:l A\Gn8c Nurn&r of Dilut.d Pol.ntial F4uity Shar6

Rerlm on N€t Wonh (%) = Resat€C PAT attributablc to Fquity Sha..holders/ Net Wonh X 100

Rdlated Net Asd Valu€ per equirt shere ( Rs. ) = Reslared Ner Wonh as ar the end ofrhe y$r/ ToralNumb€r ofEquity Shares ourslanding dunng llle

W.ighted Av€rag€ Number ofequiry shares is lhe number ofequiry sharer oursBndins al rhe begiming ofthe fff adjusled by $e number ofequny

issued durinS thc )&jr mllriplicd by rhe me weightiog faclor. runhcr. numbcr dfsharc arc tRer (onsidciints imp.d ofthc bof,6 shnr6.

) Eamings Per Shsrc colculariox are in accordanccwirh AccounritrE Srandard 20- Eamin8s Per Shrre, notitied under he ComFni€s {Accounri,rg

) Ncr \\,orrh = Equty ShlreC{Filrl+ Rerve and Suq,lus (including surplN in rhc Stsremcd ofProfil & t s) - Prclimimry Expcns€s lo thc cxrcnr

disclosed abole are lrased on fte Reslaled Financial Slatem.nts o[ lhe Company

t)

Rrler 2006- d imended
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OORM LY KNOW^- AS SOLA&IUU GRf,f,N ENERCY PTIVATE LIMITED)
CtN: U,l r09crt022ELC l r,6Jr

SOI,ARITII (Jr[EN f,NTR(;t I-IINTf,D

ANNEXURE - J(ll) - Trrnsrctions crrricd out wllh related prrtl6 refrrrcd ro in (l) 
'borq 

ln ordlr!ry" cours€ ofbusiness

l6.mt2 0{

:60.00

110.00

l. Direclols Rcmuncmtion

15.11

I,rt
,1 7l9tl6.18

I l7
ut58?t

I

1r.01t6.tl

Salary p.id to KMP / Rclstivc of

9?.tl!r:7s273.61

lI00518 55L,u Rcerved dutiaS th.
140 t5l6? l8t6? 00
1fi1-?8

I96.15l5l ll
t:t 1e.l]6 69

r5r 8t
tst._1t

t4192

5t.00
]]] !l55.00

t:21
.l: t,1

ll lt 23.11

D.2t

t,.
t: q7 lr 0o

ll?tl].2l
t0.61 100L6 Rsc,vd du.s $e y.a

l
IL?lll,!-l/-1'=-

4. t ar Reccivcd(Paid) duringlhc

I

2WN.Dc of Rcl.icd Ptnlct

Cb.ru MNrlnlrl Aautry.

EI 
-rtt 

", 
cot'it

Ch.hMeutnl.l Annxy'

lM Pltd dlnnq $e ycd

875

,/./r*



160 502ll0

5t lll0 0o
!ll.0l

tlfr R*.iv.d dMns $. Y.!r

t@ Prid dsng fir Y.!r

71 t3

Len Re€oved dunns ln. rlr :00
,1.13

l]l6l

Rdcrvcd dunns Uc t..r

:t tll3l
t o Rc.crv.d dunnS Lh. Ycs ','5fl lllt5l0t? l0

,ll l:

Ld Re.ivcd duing thc

LN Reieiv.d dhns rh. y.ar

Loa Pnd du.ng rh. t$r

5 r.t0

12,11

1.150

('l

Advanc.s 6i!.n dunng thc Y.!r

l,a5.7l

6 t.l.r 7

0.0tMinkh Pnutc Liml.d {Errf,iil. LLF)

ReimbuE.me of ExPcns€

9 comnision Paid to KMP /

Relativc of KMP

$d loscs.nd cdh floPs ,ppc-hg in Ann.xuc D.A.B C

Ioh TIc rhove 3urcm.nE shoul.l b. rc,.| wio t[c si8lilic&l cclMring ,ol'ci's and

ft. .bov. loa E Etri6 s. .idEr p.id or adjuird

co

A

12.10

u.3t

37.r,54
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FINANCIAL STATEI\T ENT'S

A. CONTPANY INFORNIAI'ION

"Our Company was originally formed as a Limited Liability Partnenhip in the name and style of Solarium Green
Energy LLP, under the provisions of the Limited Liability Partnership Act, 2008, on December 17, 2015, vide
certificate of incorporation issued by Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad v/ith LLP ldentification Number: (LLPIN)
AAF-3421. Solarium Green Energy LLP was convened to a Private Limited company under the provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013 under the name of Solarium Creen Energy Private Limited and received certificatc oi
incorporation (CIN: U31909GJ2022PTC129634) from Central registration Center, Registrar of Companies dated

February 24,2022.

Subsequently, our Company was converted into a public limited company pursuant to a special resolution passed by
our Shareholders at an Extra-ordinary General Meeting held on April ll,2024, ar,d the name of Company was

converted to Solarium Green Energy l-imited and a fresh cenificate of incorporation (CIN:
U31909GJ2022PLC129634) consequent upon conversion dated June 21,2024, rvas issued by thc Central Processing

Centre, Registar of Companies".

B. STATEMENT OT SIGNIFIC-,\NT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

l. Basis of preparation of firlancial statements

The financial statement is prepared under the historical cost convention on the "Accrual Concept" and Going Concem
assumptions of accoultancy in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India and comply with
the accounting standards as prescribed by Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 and with the relevant
provisions ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under.

The Restated Statement ofAssets and Liabilities ofthe Company lbr the period ending as on September 30,2024. year
ending as on March 31, 2024 , year ending as on March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022, and the Restated Statemeol of
Profit and Loss and Restated Statements of Cash Flows for the period and financial year ended on September 30, 2024,
March 31, 2024, March 31,2023, March 31. 2022, and the annexure thereto (collectively, the "Consolidated Restated
Finarcial statements") have been extracled by thc management from the Consolidated Audited Fiaancial Statements
ofthe Company.

ANNEXURE _ D

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLJCY ,AND NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED R.ESTATED

Our Company has acquired 99.99Yo stake in Solarium Ventures LLP forming it as a subsidiary company of Solarium
Green Energy Limited on August 10,2024. Solarium ventures LLP became a Subsidiary of ow Compiny on Augusr
10, 2024, and it is included ftom that date in the Restated Consolidated Financial Information for the sii months period
ended on September 30,2024. Tlte Restated Consolidated Financial Information does not include financial infomration
of the Solarium Ventures LLP prior to its respective acquisitions by our Company. The financial information ot thc
Solarium Ventures LLP are included in the rcstated consolidated financial information for the six months period ended
on Septembq 30, 2024; Fuahcr, financial information of Solarium Ventures LLP are not co[solidated for the year
ended March 31, 2024,2023 ar,d 2022. Accordingly, our results ofoperations and financial condition as set fonh in the
Restated Consolidated Financial Information are not comparable on a pcriod-to-period basis,

The hnancial statements of the company have been prepared and presented in accordance with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (CAAP). GAAP comprises the Accounting Srandards notified u/s S.133 read with s.+6g oftne
Companies Act,2013. The accounting policies have been framed, keeping in view the fundamental accounting
assumptions of Going Concem, Consistency and Accrual, as also basic considerations of Prudence, Substance over
form, and Materiality. These have been applied consislently, except where a newly issued accounting standard is
initially adopted or a revision in the existing accounting standards require a revision in the accounting poiicy so far in
use. The need for such a revision is evaluated on an ongoing basis.

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a go
to liquidate the company nor to cease operations. Acc

as much as the management Deilher intends
s, incomc and expenses ate recorded on

a Gobg Concem basis. Based on the nature ofprod
, asscts.

time bctween the acquisition ofassets and



realization in cash or cash equivalents, the company has ascertain€d its operating cycle as l2 months for the purposes

ofcurrent and non-current classification olassets and liabilities'

The prepamtiol of hnancial statements requires management.to make estimates aod assumptions that affect the

ronnrted amount of assets and liablllties on the date ofthe financial statement and the reported amouDt of revenues and

:;ffiil iffi; *i.";;;;;t;; ;;;il. Dtff.rence between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period

in which results are known/ materializcd.

2. Use of Estimstes

3. lnventories

InventoriesconsistofRawMaterials,stockofWork-in.ProgressandFinishedGoodsandisvaluedatcostorNet
Realizable Value, whichever is lower

4. Cash & cash Equivslents

a) Tangible Assets:

7, Depreciation

All fixed assets, except capital work in progress, are depreciated on WDV Method. Depreciation is provided based on

useful life ol the assets and depreciation rates as pre he Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on

on pro-raE basis from / up to the date ofadditions to / deletions from fixed assets made d

CashcomprisesCashonhandandDemandDepositswithBanks..Cashequivalentsaleshort.termbalances(withan
orisinal maturiw of rhree months - i.r, frorn the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily

"",iri"rii. 
iri"'rr"*, umor-ts otcustr una which are subj€ct to insignificant risk ofchanges in value

5. Property, Pl.nt and Equipmetrt & Int8ngible Assets

Property, Plant and EquiPmenr are stated at cost less accumulated depreciatio[ and impairment losses' if any Cost

."ripii", "i"1 "-p"nr"', 
in.rrr.d ro b.i,g rr,. urr"tr,o its presenr location and condirion. Borrowing cosr directly

ataibutable to the acquisition l"onrrru.iion is included in the cost of fixed assets. Adjustments arising from

exchange rate variations attributable to the fixed assets are capitalized'

Incaseofnewprojects/expansionofexistingprojects,expenditureincunedduringconstruction/preoperalive
oeriod includins interest and n*n""- att"ig;'oit 

'pecifit ' 
g"n"t"l purpose loans' prior. to commencement of

;il;";;;i;;;"d;"" u,. ."ptirri^o rhe'same aie allocated to the respecrive on completion of construction /

erection ofthe capital project / fixed assets.

Subsequent expenditures relatsd to an item of tangible asset ars added to its book value only if they increase the

future economic benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard ofperformance.

b) Intsngible Assets:

IntaDgible assets are recogtized when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the

asset;ill llow to the enterprise and the cost ofthe asset can be measured reliably'

6. Impairmelt of Assets

At each balance sheet date, the Company reviews the carrying amount of its fixed assets to determine whether there is

any indication that those assets suffeied an impairment loss. tfany such indication exists, the recoverable amount ofthe

assets is estimated in order to determile the extent of impairment loss. Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's

net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows expected flom the

continuini use ofthe assets and from its disposal are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that

reflects thi current market assessments of time value ofmoney and the risks specilic to the assets.

such addition / deletion as the case may be
/'_

IS

lclltot



8. Investments

Investmeots are classified into current inYestments and non-curlent investinents. current investments i'e i[vestmeots

ihat are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than a year valued at cost. Any permanent reduction in

;; ;ilil amount or atry reversals of such, reductions are charged or credited to the statement of Profit & loss

Account.

Non-cunent investments are stated at cost. Provision for dimunintion in the value of these investments is made only if
such decline is other than temporary, in the opinion ofthe management'

9. ReYenue Recognition

Rgvenueflomtheoperationsisrecognizerlongenerallyacceptedaccountingprincipalandwhenitiseamed.no
significant uncertainity exists as to its ;timate collection and includes taxes, wherever applicable.

The capital gains ol sale of investment if any are recognized on completion of tansaction. No notional profits/losses

are rccognized on such investments.

Interest iflcome is recognized on time prcportion basis, when it is accured and due for pa]T n€[t'

10. Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, consmrction orproduction of qualirying assets are caPitalized as

p* of rt"-"oU ofruch assets. A qualifying a;set is one that necessariiy takes a substantial period of time to get ready

ior its intended use. All other bonowing costs are charged to revenue'

ll. Retirement Benelits

s) Short-term emPloy€e benelits:

shon term employee benefits are recoSnized as an expense at the undiscounted amounted in the statement of Profit

;;Jl;;;i;;h; ,;", which inctudes bJnefits like salary, wages, bonus and are recognized as expenses in the period

in which the employee renders the related service

b) Post-EmploymeDtbenelits:

Retircment beuefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no

obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognizes co[tribulion

puyibl" to the provident fund scheme as an expendin[e, when an employee renders the related service. [f lhe

contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution

already paid, thi deficit payable ro the scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the contributioo already

paid. Ifihe contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the balance sheet

date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction

in future payment or a cash refund.

lncome tax expenses for the year comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax provision is determined on the

basis oftaxable income computed as per the provisions ofthe lncome Tax Act. Deferred tax is recognized for all timing

differences that are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods subject to conditions of prudence and by

applying tax rates that have been substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

12. Taxes on lncome

13. Deferred Tax -Assets / Liabilities

As per the Prudence concept, Defened Tax Assets are recognized and carried forward only to the extent that the.e is

reasonable certainty of their realization.
per the Prudence concspt, Deferred Tax Assets are recognized and canied forward only to the extent that there is
reasonable cenainty of their realization.

Deferred tax expense gnized on timing differences being the difference between taxable incomes and

9

OY

oD

.,
0.

Ll
ACq

accountlng lncome od and are capable ofreversal in one or more subsequent periods.



Defered tax assets and liabilities are measured usiirg the tax rates and ta-\ laws that have been enactcd or substantively

"na"ted 
uy the bolance sheet dare DJ;#;;-.;;;';;-relatinE to iteins,recoel:Ti"'Jffll,l':r'::l-"t';Ji","t-Ji[l i;

fiil# n* i, ,'t" **"**,,-:1.r.:""11:#l$1:;::[:i:1''.il::: i:fl,]ir"", ""0 
,i. l"i;;J*^ ,,..,, anrr <rerened

enforceable right exists to set otl currr

tax liabilities relate to th" tu*t' on tn*te leulea Uy ilre same goveming taxation laws'

DeferredtaxliabilitiesarerecognizedforalltaxabtetimingditTelgnqgs.,peferredtaxassetsarerecognizedonlytothe
extent that there is reasonabte ""n"i"' 

ih"tT'riti;'i;il taxaute income will be available against rvhich such

defened tax assets can be realize.. ,,i'lYrlifi"r *n"r. tl" Co,,puny t * 
"nabsorbed 

depreciation or carry forward tax

losses. a defened ra^ urr",. ur" ,".,rii"'JJ'""i ii,r,*. i, "i"rur 
..n"intv supported by convincing evidence thot thev

can be realized against future rarabk";r"f,;. ;il,.ii,"tion, *t.r" tt. c'o,nJinv it tntirt"o to a tax holiday under the

trrcome realized againsr furure raxablct;;il";'ffi;:tili"ns where the Comoanv is entitled to a tax holiday under thc

lncomc Tar Act. l96l enacted i" t"d:I';;';;;J; ;;;;; "' 
liabilitv t is recoenizerJ in respect of timing differenccs

which reverse during ttre tax trotroay ie'i"tl'i" ii't *"'i tf,le Company's nio" tool income ii subject lo lhe deduclron

durine the tax holiday p".ioO. O.i.rr"Pa'lii,in ,.rp..i"iii*"g aifi.r"n""i*f,i.t' t.,.tse after the tax holiday period r'

;;;;;;,b; v;ar in whrch thc timing differenccs originate '

At each balance sheet date, the Company re-assesses recognized and unrccognized d€fered tax assets The Company

writes-down the carrying 
",noun, 

or Il';L""0 * ^r", 
.if,. 

"*r"n.,t'u, 
ii iiio longer reasonably cenrin or r irtually

certain, as the case may 0", tn"' "*l'ti""ii 
i",,;;;it i';;" will be available aqiinst which thc defcrred tax asset

can be realized. Any such wrire-doJ""i;';;il ;;ih; .*tent that it becomes reas.riablv cerrain or virtually c"natn' as

the case mav be. thal sufficient t;;';;;;;;;; *itl u" uua'taiie' rrtt cnn]punv recognizes unrecugntzcd

defened tax asset ro rhe.*t.nr ttu'r'li'r,i^i"""r.-r"^"r"urv..rtrin or-uirt 
"lly 

ccrtain. as the casc ma) be thal

suflicient future taxaut" in'o" *'t't'Jl ffifiil;'i;;;;ii ::l-o:l'"* 
tax ;sets can be realized compan; has

not recognized the deferred tax assets-ii ui"* ofpttiOtn"t u' set oul in PalagraPhs L5 to L8 of"AS 22"

14, Foreign Currency Transaction

a)

closing rate

Transactions denominated in foretgn cunencies are recorded^at the exchange ratc prevailirg at the datc ofthe

transaction. Monetary assets "'d 
li"b;;ii;';;;;jnate d in foreign currencies at lhe vear end are restated at

b) Anv exchange difference on account of se(tlement of foreign currency transaction and restatement of monetary

assers and liabilities denominated rn td;;;;;;y i ,;iognized in the statement of profir & loss Account'

A. Additional tnformation to the Consolidated Financial Statements:-
Amount rn Lakis

q11"..\_

ended 3l/03/2022
For the Year

cnd(d 3l/03/202,1
For the Year

endrd 30/09/2024
For the PeriodParticulars ended 3 t/03i 2023

For the Year

value of
Inr rts

l. ctFiFoB
1315.491054.41915.80331.48

Traded Goods
Raw Material

Parts

Gpital Goods/ Stores & Spares

tn

Fore Curre
2. Expenditurc

Bank
Foreign

CreditCurren Lqan/ B

-In
Trave

respect of Foreign

-Container Frei

il.Forcign
Cu

3. Earnings in

Exports jFreely Convertibie

ln resPect of
ChargeYlnterest on

-.,



1315.49105{.Jl

Exports (In Indian Rupees to

Nepal)
915.80311.48

Total

€nded t'/{0312n22
ended

31i03/2023
ended

-1 0312024
For the YealFor thc period

30/09/2 02,1dendbalances

ofDisclosure
unh

99.98183.83for ca

Payables
paYrbles

Trade
(including

266.',l I
In USD
ln Euro
ln INR

blcseI\aRccdel'ra
tn USD

ln Euro
ln INR

B Disclosure regarding derivativ€ instruements and unhedged foreign currency exposure

Amount tn Rs. Lakhs

15. Provislon, Contlngent Lisbillties rnd Contingent Assets

A Drovision is recognized when therc exists a present :llic"t'" T'"':'::ll':1ff:':,,;l[i::;::5"'lliJ:ilili:
l,ii;;;;;;;d embodvins.e conomic benerrts will u' '"q''Itl'lli,]L',io'i" p'*'?'i "r* and are determined

H;. #;;il" ".*, :ii',:::,11:"111;[;il:X1 il: ;,.1,,fl:il"d:,:: ililha,es are reviewed at each

based on best estimates requlred-

IJilit"rt iiilu-nJ ;lusted to reflect the cunent best estimates'

a) Provisioos: 
if. as a result of a past event' 

-the 
Group has a- present legal--obligl:t': tntt tt

' e pro'i'lon is recognized if: ^ ". liil'li1 i-p1l,l,i,]lj'l]t'""..""ri'" u"n.rio will be required ro settle the

miuh[]*lil;lL1 :;:x"'fltJifilff tH""J ff :#'il'"# ;i'"onomr.. u"'en'ls required to

senl.etheobligation,t.t'.,"foningdate'Wherenoreliable.,..i'*i"'."nbemade'adisclosureismadeas
contrngent liabiliry'
aresuhofapastevent,theGrouphasapresentlegalobligationthatisreasonablyestimableanditisprobable
that an outflow of e."",n,',;;;Iri;;]ri u. ,.q,ii"a ." ,J.,r. tr'" "ir,g"ii*. 

Provisions are determined by the

best estimate of the o"ffl";;;H;;;i; i"n.do r.quir.a to.."nr. ir,i ourieu,ion at the reponing date where

no reliable estimate c"" bt *;l;:;li;;i"sure is madi as contingent liabiliry'

easonably estimable '"d 
i;';;;;b"b[ tbat an outflow uf 

"tonon1it-utn"nts 
will be required to settle lhe

oblication' Provislons *";.;';;;1.;, ,he best estimate,of .t'" ",rn"* 
of economic benelits required to

sett[ the obligation al the repofling daie Where no reliablc t'''*ut" 
"un 

be made' a disclosure is made as

contingent liability'

b) use of Estimate: , --.- -^^'.:--" rt " m.nasement of the company to make estimates and"' 
[:,1[*Tj[i :[i1iffHx':ff:[,'.'":'""?il.", ili'i!""Ii:'";il';;;;""ra'(ins 

to 
'[he 

con'iiDsen'l

liabilities as at the date "il;:"i;;#;;t^toi'' 
una "p"nti 

ut"'itt of into'nt and e xpense during the

year. Future 
"'urt"oura 

iin"' 
"a"'io 

tr'*gt' in tt'tte tsritaiJsiiJ it't aint'"ntt utt*een lhe actual result

andtheestimatesare'"t#i;;iln;;;;in'wtriclttreresultsareknown/materialize'

Material events occurring after

the board of directors

4

dered up to the date of approval of the accounts by

For the YearFor the Year

16. Events Occurring After Balance Sheet Date

I



17. Earnings Per Share

Basic eamings per share is computed by dividing the profiy (loss) after tax (including the post-tax effect of
extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted
eamings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) affer tax (including thc posFtax effect ofexhaordinary
items, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to cxpense or income relating to the dilutive
potential equity shares, by the weighted average number ofequity shares considered for deriving basic eamings per
share and the weighted average number of equiry shares which could haye been issued on the conversion of all
dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity
shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equiry shares
are deemed to be converted as the beginning ofthe period, unless they have been issued at a later datc The dilutive
potential equity shares are adlusled lor the proceeds receivable had the sharcs been actually issued at fair value (i.c.
average market value of thc outstanding shares), Dilutive potentially equity shares arc determined independently
for each period presented. The number of equity shares and potentially dilu(ive equity shares are adjusted for share
splits/reverse share splits and bonus shares, as appropriate.

lE. Cash Flow:

Cash flows are reported uslng the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
kansactions ofDon-cash nature. any deferrals or accruals ofpast or future operating cash receipts or payments and
ilem of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. Cash flows fiom operating,
investilg and financing activities ofthe Company are segregated, accordingly,

C, CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES IN THE YEARS COVERED IN THE RESTATED
FINANCIALS

There have been no changes in the accounting policies of the company for the F,eriod covcred under audit except
change in provision for gratuity which needs to be adjusted in the CONSOLIDATED RESTATED FINANCTAL
Statement.

D. NOTES ON RESTATE]\TENTS NIADE IN THE RESTATED FINANCIALS

Amounts are in lakhs except units are in actual numbers wherever required considered accordingly for respective
computations.

The financial statements including financial information have been prepared after making such regroupings and
adjustments, considered appropriate to comply with the same. As result of these regroupings and a Justments, the
amount reported in the financial statements/information may not necessarily be same as those appearing in the
respective Consolidated Audited Financial Statements for the relevanr years.

Segmetrt Reporting

The company is engaged in Residential Rooftop & Govemment EPC as well as C & I and Ground mount Solar
Project as primary segment. Company doesn't have separate parls ofthe business that focus on specific products or
services, each with its own risks and rewards.

4. Dfuclosurc under AS - 15 Emptoyee Benelits

The benefits payable under this plan are govemed by "Gratuiry Act 1972,,. under the Act, employee who has
completed five years of service is entitled to specific benefit. The level of benefit provided ielxnds on the
member's length ofservices and salary at retiremenl age.

3

The following tables summaries rhe components o benellt e rccognized in tbe sunrmary statement ofprofit or loss and the funded status and amou
respective plans \

zed
c\pcns
in the statement of assels and liabilities for the

rosl?



The Company has valued its obligations related to Gratuity as follows:

(Rs. in lakhs excepl uDits rre in aclurl trumbers)

IALM
(2012- t4].

ULT

I ASSU]\TPTIO\S For the
Period Ended
on September

30,2024

For the
Period Endcd
otr March 31,

2024

For the Yesr
Ended on

Msrch
31,2023

For the
Year Erded
on Msrch
31,2022

Discount Rate 6.80ok p.a 1 .25!. p.a 7.50V. p.a 7 .251:. p.a

Expected Rate of Salary lncrease 10.00% p.a 1 .00Vo p.a 7 .00o/o p.a 1 .00o/. p.a

Attrition Rate 40oto to 20Yo

IALM (2012-
14) ULT

IALM (20 r2-
t4)

ULT
60 Years 60 Years

For the
Period Ended
on September

10,2024

For the
Period Ended
on March 31,

2024

For the Year
Erded on

Msrch
31,2023

For the
Year Ended
on Mrrch
31,2022

Defined Benefit Obligation at beginning ofthe
year

t6.45 10.40 9.21

4.1'7 5.18 4.i I

Interest cost 0.59 0.'7 7 0.67 0.40

Acruarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due
to Change in Financial Assumptions

-0.0r 0.20 -3.94 -1.10

0.00Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due

to Charge in Demographic Assumptions

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due
to Change in Experience Adjustments

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Benefits paid by the company 0.00

Defined Benefit Obligation as at end ofthe
year

19.69 16..t5 10.{0 9.27

I. AMOUNT RECOCNIZED IN
THE BALANCE SIIEET:

For thc
Period Ended
on September

30,2024

For the
Period Ended
on Merch 31,

2024

For the Year
Ended on

March
31,2023

For the
Year Ended
on March
31,2022

Net liability as at beginning offte year 10.40 9.21 5.5 ft

4.7 5 6.05 0.87

Net liability as at end of the year 19.69 16.,15 t0.J0 9.21

EXPENSE RECOGNIZED:IV

30 2021

For the
Period Ended
on September

3l 2023

For the Year
Ended on

March
3l 2022

For the
Year Ended
on March

Current Service Cost 4.t7 5.4 8 4.31
Interest Cost 0.5 9 0.'7'? 0.67

ctuadal (Gains)/Losses on Obligarions - Due
to Change rn Financial Assumprions

0.01 -o.20 -3.94 -1.30

ctuarial (Gains)'Losses on Obligations _ Due
to Change in Demographical Assumptrons

\-

loYo to 2Yo loYo to 2o/o loc/, to 2o/.

Mortality Rate rALM (2012-
I.I) ULT

Retirement 60 Years 60 Years

II. CHANGE IN THE PRESENT VALUE
OF DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

5.86

Current Service Cost 4.40

- 1.50 0.00 0.00

16.45

Net expense recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss

l.l3

Expected Retum on Plan Assets

For th€
Period Ended
on Merch 31,

2024

4.40

0.40
Retum on Plan Assets

\
'\'- -..
7*l'- ',ri\



0.000.000.000.00A*uarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations -

to Change in Experience Adjustments

Due

3.Jlt.l36.05,t.75
Expense charged to the Statement ofProfit

3 2022

For the
Year Erded
on March

3l 023

For the Year
Endeil on

March

For the
Period Ended
on March 31,

2024

V. BALANCE SHEET
RECONCILIATION:

5.869.2'.7t6.45Opening net liability
t.4 tl.l36.054.7 5Expense as above

Provision Related to Previous Year booked as

Prior Period Items

Retum on Plan Assets
0.000.000.001.50Benefits Paid
9.2110..1016.,1519.69

sheet

Net liability/(asset) recognized in the balance

Provisions, Contltrgent Llsbilttics rnd Conttngent Assets (AS 29)

contingent tiabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for). There are no contingent liabilities as on

September 30, 2024 except as mentloned in Annexure-H' for any ofthe years covered by lhe statements

Related Psrty Disclosure (AS lE)

RelatedpartytransactionsarereportedasperAS-l8ofCompanies(AccountingStandards)Rules'2006'as
amended, in ihe Annexure - J ofthe cnclosed financial statements'

Accoutrting For lexes on Income (AS 22)

Deferred Tax liability/Asset in view of Accounting slandald - 22: "Accounting for Taxes on lncome" as at the end

ofthe yearlperiod is rePorted as under. 
(Amounr in Rs. Lakhs)

J
''-/1

6

7

4tio.88560.46,189.46.184.37
WDv as per Companies Act, 2013 (A)

407 .59 434.5340],.47417.03
wDV as per lncome tax Act. l96l (B)

,16.3 5t52.8',787.9967 .31
Difference in WDV (A-B)

t5.9 t38.5222.1'.7l6.97
Deferred Tax (Asset)/ Liability'(C)

9.27t0.19t6.45t9.70
Gratuity as per Books (D)

Gratuity as per lncome Tax Act, l96l (E)

(9.21\(10.39)( r6.45)(r9.70)
Difference Gratuity (D-E)

(3.18)(4.15) \2.62)(4.96)
Defened Tax (Asset)/ Liability'(F)

t2.1335.9012.01 t8.03
Restated Closing Balance of Deferred

Tax (Asset)/ Liability

t2.73 2.833 5.90'r8.03
Deferred Tax (Assets)/ Liability as per

Balance sheet ofPrevious Year

9.8988)( 17. 23.18(6.02)
Defened Tax (Assets)/ Liability charged

to Profit & Loss

and Loss

For the
Period Ended
on September

30, 2024

10.40

't\
a1

{w

As 8t illarch
3t.2022

As at Msrch
31,2023

As at September As at Msrch
2024

Particulsrs



8. Earnings Per Share (AS 20):

EamingspersharehavebeencalculatedisalreadyreponediIltheAnnexure-loftheenclosedfinancial
statements.

9. MSME

a) The principle amount and the

due thereon remaining unpaid to any

supplier at the end of
each accounting period
- Principle amount

interest

- lnterest due thereon

b) The amount of interest

buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro,

Small and Mediunr EnterPrises

Development Act, 2006 (27 of 2006),

along with the amount of the payment

made to the supplier beyond the appointed

paid by the

each

c) The amouot of interest
for the period of delay in making payment

(which has been Paid but beYond the

appoinled day du ng the year) but wirhout

adding the interest specified under the

Micro, Small and Medium EnterPrises

due and payable

2006

d) The amount of interest accrued

remaining unpaid at the end of
and

each

and

e) The amount of funher
remaining due and PaYable even

succeeding years, until such date when the

interest dues above are actually paid to the

small enterprise, for the purpose of
disallowance of a deductible expenditure

under section 23 of the Micro, Small and

Medium Enterprises Development Act,

interest
in the

2006

10. lnterest in Other Entity
Joint Venturc

ll. Titlle deeds of immovable property: -

According to the information and explanations examined by us, the title deed / lease deed

A}medabad,
Gujrat

Bidding of
Covemment

Solar
Tender

NA
Sunnova

SolarNA NANA
Sunnova Solar fV with
Solarium Green Energy

Ltd

ci

of immovable propenies included in Property in the name ofcompany.

Particulars
As at September

30.2024
As at March

31.2024
As at llfarch

31. 2023

As at March
31.2022

Name of Entity

7o of ownership interest beld by company 8s

at

Name of
Joint

OD€rator

Principle
Place of
Business

Princlple
Activity

30-Sep-
21

3l-Mar-
24

31-Mar-
21

3l-Mar-
22



12. Revaluation ofpropertv, plants and equipment'r and Intangible assets: -

The company has not revalued its Properry, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets during the reporting
periods. The disckrse as to whether the revaluation is based on the valuation by a registered valuer as defined undel

rule ? ofthe Companies (Registered Valuers and Valuation) Rules.20l7 is not applicablc.

ll. Details of Benami propertl held: -

The company does not hold any benarni property under the Benami Transaction (prohibition) act, 1988 and the

rules there made under. Hence any procecding l,as not bccn initialed or pending agaiost the company for holding

any benarni property under the Benatni Transaction (prohibition) act, 1988 alld rules made there under.

14. Eorrowings from balk or fiIlirncia! institution on the hasis ol current 3[sct!i -

The Company has borrowings from bcnks on thc basis of securiry of cunerl assets. Thc quanerly rctums or

statements ofcurent asses 5led by the Company with bank are not in agreelnent with the lrooks ofaccouots.

15. \\'illul Dcfinltcr: -

'fhe company has not beqr declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or govemmenl or

govemment authority during the year reporting period.

16. Relationship with struck offconrpanies: -

The company does not havc xaosaction with rhe struck off under section 248 of companics act, 20i3 or se ion

560 ofconpaaies act, 1956.

l?. ReglstrotloD of ch$ges or srtitfaction l^ith Registrrr ofcornpanies: -

The company docs not lnve any charges or satisfaition, which ts yel to be registered witlr nOC beyond the

statutory period.

18. Compliance with llumber oflayers ofcompanies: -

The Company does not have any subsidiaries therefore disclosure of compliance with numbcr of layers prescribed

under clause (8?) of scctior, 2 of the Act read with Corrpanies (Restriction on number of Layeff) Ruies, 2017 is

not applicable.

19. Complianct with approved schenre of Arrangenrents: '

Company does noi ha're made any armngements in terms of scction 230 to 237 of conlpanies act 2013. anC hence

there is no deviation to be disclosed.

20. Utilization of borrorved furrds and sharc premium: -

During the period cndsd orr Scptcmbei 30,2024, the Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds

(either borrowed funds or share prcrnium or kind of funds) to any other pe6on(s) or cntity(ies), including foreign

entities (hrtermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in vriting or othenvise) that the lntermediary

shall

During the period ended on September J(t, 2920,,n. Company has not received any t'und frorn any person(s) or
e tity(ies), including. foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing,rr
othcrwise) that the Company shall:

i) dircctly or indirectly lcnd or invest in other pers tilicd in any manner whatsoevcr by or on
behalfofthe Funding Partl, (Ultimare Benefic

ii) provide an) guarantee, securil-. or the iike on b
or

$'a
7)

lhe ul ficianes

i) directly or indirectly lend or inyest in other perso:rs or entities identitied in anv manner whalsocver by or on

behalf of the Company (l.lltimate Beneficiaries) or
ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalfofthe ultimate bcneficiaries



21. Corporate social responsibility (CSR).

.{sperSectionl35oftheCompaniesAct,2ol3,acompany,meetinStheapplicalilitythreshold,needstospendal
lesst 2yo of its average nst profit for the immediaiely preceding three financial years on corporate social

,"rponriu i,v (csR) activities. The areas for cSR activities are plomoting education, promoting gender equality

tyiapo*arirg women, healthcate, env onment sustainability, art and culturo, destitute care and rehabilitation,

disastei relief,-COVID- 19 relief and rural development prcjects. A CSR committee has been formed by the

compuny a, p"r tt 
" 

Act. The funds were primarily utilized through.the year on these activities which are. specified

in S"freOuf" tU ofth" Companies Act, 2b13. However, the provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

are not applicable to the company till the year ended March 31, 2024'

22. Undisclosed income

The company has no such kansaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or

disclosed as income during the years in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 196l (such as, search or

,,r*ryorunyotherrelevantprovisionsofthelncomeTaxAct,196l)'unlessthereisimmunityfordisclosure
under any scheme.

23. Details of crypto currency aDd virtual currency'

The company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during $e financial year'

24. lntangible ssssts under development: -

There are no Intangible assets under development in the current year'

25. Amounts in the linsncirl ststements

Amounts in the financial statements are reported in Indian Rupees in takhs and rounded off to second digil of

decimal. Figures in brackets indicate negative Yalues'

26. Auditors Qu8lilicrtions -

Details ofAuditors qualifications and their impact on consolidated restated financial statement is giYen below.

a) Qualification which required adjustment in consolidated Iestated financial statements-Nll

b) eualification wbich does not require adjustment in consolidated restated ftnancial statem€nts - NIL

27. Realizationsr

In the opinion of the Board and to the best of its knowledge and belief, the value on realization of current assets

and loans and advances are approximately ofthe same value as stated.

28. Contrsctud lisbllities

All other contractual liabitities connected
provided for.

R&
of the Compaoy have been appropriately

c3 ( *d
^^&/:

DAC



AN.\-EXURE-E

MATERIAL ADJUSTMENT TO THE CONSOLTDATED RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

I Mrterlal RegrouPing:
Appropriatc adjustments have been made in the CONSOLIDATED RESTATED FINANCIAL Statements of

Assets and Liabilities, pr.il;;;'i;;, and cash Flows, wher€ver required, by reclassihcation of the

corresponding ltcms ot incomll e*p""r*, 
^r:.r, 

and liabilities in order to bring them iD li[e with the

regroupings as per the consoiiout"a'auait"d Financial statements of the company and the requirements of

SEBI Regulations.

2. MrterialAdjustments:

1te Summary of results of resbtemelt made in lhe Consolidated Audited Financial Statements for thc

."rp*f"" p"i"Ji'.urs rnd it, impact on the profit/(loss) ofthe Company is as follows:

(Amoutrt h Rs. lakhs)

d
'/ ,\n

362.31I t 5.761,57,1.06152.82

(10,7r)(4.14)(4.60)

Net Prolits After Tax as Per au

f P.Y. Transfer to Current Year

SCSEx

dited financial

:Ad nu ItTo cIts cm ntsu

l) Prepaid Expenses o

statemcnls

Add/

4.l.l4.602) Prepaid ExPenses ofCurrent Year

(2.82)_( 4.78 )3) Provision for Outstanding Expenses

2.1'l4.184) Provision for Outstanding Expenses o

Current Ex

f P.Y. Transfer to

(r.02)(l .02)
i) Difference on Accoun( of Amortization of Expenses

12.446) Difference on Account of Disallowed ExPenses

(9.89)(2',7 .86)t4.140.10
?) Difference on Account ofCa lculation in Deferred Tax

(t22.8',7)(32.4s)I8.ti681 DifTerence on Account ofChange in Provision for Tax

(26.68)(77.17)(51 .40)/16.2'.7)9) Difl'erence on Account ofChange in Provision of
reclatton

(3.41)r.5l(6.0s)16.45
10) Difference on Account ofChange in

Gratui

Provision of

(157.33)(l4l.9l)(1s.09)t.6t
Total Adjustments (B)

205.0{173.861,558.97755.,1.1
Restated Prolit/ (Loss) (A+B)

)?r)
1,t ru

As at March
3r,2022

As at March
3r,2023

As at March
31,2024

As at
September



3. Explsnatory notes to th€ &bove restalements to profits made in the audited consolidated Financial statements of

the Comprny for the respective years:

l) Prepaid Expenses of P.Y. Transfer to Curretrt year Expelses

eiovision for piepaid expenses ofprevious ycar are not provided in Audired financials statement ofcompany

iriire Fi ii_'rz, nv 2i_zl *.ry zl_zq: of which effect has been given in Restated Financials statements.

2) Preprid Expetrses of current Yerr
ProvisionforprepaidexpensesarenotprovidedinAudited{inancialsstatementofCompanyduringFY2l-22,
Fy 22-23 &iY b-24i ;f which e ft'ect has been given in Restated Financials statements'

3) Provisiotr for Outstanding Expenses

Provision for outstanding expenses are not providcd in Audited financials Statement ofCompany during

ii ii_zl.fy zz_zl A iy i:_za; ofwnich effect has been given in Restared Financials Statements.

4) Provlsion for Outstatrding Expenses of P.Y' Tratrsfer to Curretrt year Expenses

hovision for outstanding expenses ofPrevious Year are not provided in Audited financials Statement ofCompany

a"rirg fi Zf-ZZ, fV Zi_Zl'Afy Zl-Zq; of which effect has been given in Restated Financials Statements.

5) Differe[ce on Account of Amortization of Expenses

Amortisation ofexpenses are not provided in Audiied financials Statement ofCompauy during FY 2l-22'

w zi-zl *ey zi-24; ofwhich ;ffect has been given in Restated Financials Statements

(6) Dlfferelce on Account of Provision for Disallowed Expenses

Tieatment ofdisallowed expense is oot provided in Audited financials Slatement ofCompany during Year ended

as on As at March 31. 2024, ofwhich effect has been given in Restaled Financials Statements

(7) Dillerence on Account ofCalculstiotr in Deferred Tax

Depreciation is provided as per normat provisions on the assets in Aldited financials statement ofLLP ofwhich

.fi!"i t 
"r 

U""n g*"o in Resiated Finauiials as per CompaniesAct due to which, Deferred Tax Calculation got

"ir""g.i. 
f*f,ir C*tuity provision was not mud" in Audited financials Statement of LLP of which effects has

U""n-gir* ln n"rtuted Fin,ancials as per actuarial report, due to which, Defened Tax Calculation also got changed

(E) Difference on Account ofChange in Provisiotr for Current Tax
provision for Tax as calculated in Audited Financials was on Adhoc Basis, so that the same is recalculated in

Restated Financials on actual basis.

(9) Difference on Account of Chsnge in Provision of Depreclation

Depreciation is provided as per normal provisions on the assets in Audited financials Statement of LLP of which

effect has been iiven in Resiated Financials as per Companies Act due to whiCh Depreciation amount was changed.

(10) Difference on Account of Change in Provision o

Provision ofGratuity is not provided in Audited F

Financials Statement.

effects has been given in Restated

n &

1

DAcqs



Reconciliation of EquiF-'

For ABHISHEK KUMAR & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. - 130052w

I
,{t

CA. Abhishek Agrawal
Proprietor
MembershiP No. - 132305

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

4. ADJUSTMENTS I{AVING No TMPACT ON NETWoRTH AND PROFITT

" ffJil?iiiit#:Jili'u, t'u'" b.een 
1nad1 l:,:1"^::':i::.:i"'marv 

statemcnts' wherever required' bv a

rei'lassification of tr'' 'o""ponding 
items of.incom'e' ",^n::::ii:i';"llt"l::f;l3,,'ff11;ir:'l;T'r"i#
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